Mehreen

Assistant Professor

NUST Business School

Email: mehreen@nbs.nust.edu.pk

GCMS Abbottabad , Jinnahabad, Abbottabad

Contact:



About

Dr. Mehreen is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Mehreen has a PhD in Finance. Dr. Mehreen has published 7 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 121, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Finance	2019 - 2023
Petronas Technology University , Malaysia	
MS in Banking and Finance	2013 - 2015
COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , Pakistan	
MBA in Finance	2010 - 2012
COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , Pakistan	
B.Com in Accounting	2005 - 2007
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2024- Present
NUST Business School	
teaching assistant	2019 - 2023
Universiti Teknologi Petronas , Perak, Malaysia	
Research Assistant	2017 - 2018
Comsats University Islamabad , Abbottabad Campus, Pakistan	
Lecturer	2015 - 2016

Research Articles Ownership Structure and Sustainable Firm Performance: A Literature Review 2024 Mehreen Azizullah Sayal Rusni Hassan Foundation University Journal of Business and Economics, Vol. 9 No. 2, Pages:18 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://doi.org/10.33897/fujbe.v9i2.922 2024 Application of Mincerian Equation to the Higher Secondary Schools Teachers in District Abbottabad, KP, Pakistan Azizullah Sayal Mehreen Nazish Raffaz Kashaf Sayal Foundation University Journal of Business and Economics, Vol. 9 No. 2, Pages:14 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://doi.org/10.33897/fujbe.v9i2.920 Application of Machine Learning Algorithms for Sustainable Business Management Based on Macro-2022 **Economic Data: Supervised Learning Techniques Approach** Mehreen Muhammad Anees Khan Kumail Abbas Mazliham Mohd Su'ud Anas A. Salameh Muhammad Mansoor Alam Nida Aman Amin Jan Nik Alif Amri Bin Nik Hashim Roslizawati Che Aziz Sustainability, Volume 14, Issue 16, Article Number 9964 Impact Factor: 3.900 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 15 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/su14169964 Proposing a multidimensional bankruptcy prediction model: An approach for sustainable Islamic 2020 banking Mehreen Maran Marimuthu Samsul Ariffin Karim Amin Jan Sustainability, Volume 12, Issue 8, Article Number Impact Factor: 3.251 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 13 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/su12083226 2019 Bankruptcy Profile of the Islamic Banking Industry: Evidence from Pakistan Ahmad Ali Jan Muhammad Tahir Lai Fong Woon Amin Jan Mehreen Salaheldin Hamad Business Management and Strategy, Volume 10, No. 2, Pages 265-284 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 10.5296/bms.v10i2.15900 Sustainable business practices and firm's financial performance in islamic banking: Under the 2019 moderating role of islamic corporate governance Mehreen Maran Marimuthu Rohail Hassan Amin Jan Sustainability, Volume 11, Issue 23, Article Number 6606 Impact Factor: 2.576 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 41 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/su11236606 Performance comparison of Islamic and conventional banks: empirical evidence from Pakistan 2017

Imran Khan Mehreen Muhammad Tahir

International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance and Management, Volume 10, Issue 3, Pages 419-433

 $\textbf{Impact Factor: N/A} \mid \textbf{Citations:} \ 52$

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1108/IMEFM-05-2016-0077